From: John Kraft

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 12:51 PM

To: Gutierrez, Carl

Subject: Re: DOF FOIA: John Kraft - lllinois Leaks - Mayor/Aldermen Debt Since Jan. 1

Please provide the requested records.

John Kraft

Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------

From: John Kraft

Date:19/02/2015 09:21 (GMT-06:00)

To: "Gutierrez, Carl"

Subject: Re: DOF FOIA: John Kraft - Illinois Leaks - Mayor/Aldermen Debt Since Jan. 1

Has this been sent yet?

Thanks,
John Kraft

Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gutierrez, Carl"

Date:02/02/2015 13:49 (GMT-06:00)

To: John Kraft DOFFOIA

Subject: DOF FOIA: John Kraft - Illinois Leaks - Mayor/Aldermen Debt Since Jan. 1

Initial due date: 02.09.15 <
Extension due date: 02.18.15

From: John Kraft [mailto:john@illinoisleaks.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2015 8:33 PM

To: DOFFOIA

Subject: FOIA Request Chicago (Finance) 1-31-2015

FOIA Officer:



Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act please provide the following:

Copy of all bills / invoices / statements / other letters of indebtedness for water,
electricity, trash pick up, parking tickets, traffic tickets, car stickers, pet licenses,
library fines, and any other municipal fee imposed since January 1, 2014 for the
following city officials:

Rahm Israel Emanuel, Joe Moreno, Robert Fioretti, Pat Dowell, William Burns, Leslie
Hairston, Roderick Sawyer, Natashia Holmes, Michelle Harris, Anthony Beale, John Pope,
James Balcer, George A. Cardenas, Marty Quinn, Ed Burke, Toni Foulkes, JoAnn
Thompson, Latasha Thomas, Lona Lane, Matthew O’Shea, Willie B. Cochran, Howard
Brookins Jr., Ricardo Munoz, Michael Zalewski, Michael Chandler, Daniel Solis, Roberto
Maldonado, Walter Burnett, Jr., Jason Ervin, Deborah Graham, Ariel E. Reboyras, Ray
Suarez, Scott Waguespack, Carrie Austin, Rey Colon, Nicholas Sposato, Emma Mitts,
Timothy M. Cullerton, Margaret Laurino, Patrick J. O'Connor, Mary O’Connor, Brendan
Reill, Michele Smith, Thomas M. Tunney, John Arena, James Cappleman, Ameya Pawar,
Harry Osterman, Debra Silverstein, Joseph A. Moore...

If you are not the FOIA officer responsible for any part of this request you are
required by law to forward it to the appropriate FOIA officer.

The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the
legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or
commercial benefit.

Electronic copies requested.

This is a request from a media and nonprofit organization.

Thanks,

John Kraft




